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Freedom of Information request reference number: 8765.1 
 
Date of response: 03/07/2024 
 
Request: 

1. Do you currently have vending machines in any of your properties? 

          Yes / No 

          If "yes" please answer questions 2-7 incl. 

          If "no" please answer questions 8 and 9. 

2. How many sites have vending machines? 
3. How many vending machines do you have in total? 
4. Who is your current vending machine supplier? 
5. What is the contract renewal date? 
6. What is your proposed route to market? 

I. Open Tender - Please provide details of how to receive notification. 

II. Framework - Please provide details of the Host, Administrator, including a contact email 
address. 

III. Dynamic Purchasing System - Please provide details of the Host, Administrator, including a 

contact email address. 

7. Please provide details of the relevant Procurement Lead for your organisation. 

Name: 

Job Title: 

E-mail: 

8. Are you interested in installing vending machines? 

Yes / No 

9. If "yes", please provide details of the most appropriate Officer to receive information about our 
services: 

Name: 

Job Title: 

E-mail: 
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Response: 
 
Please see response to each question in turn. 

1. Do you currently have vending machines in any of your properties? 

          Yes  

          If "yes" please answer questions 2-7 incl. 

          If "no" please answer questions 8 and 9. 

2. How many sites have vending machines?  1 site has vending machines. 
3. How many vending machines do you have in total?  2 x vending fridges and 2 x hot drinks 

machines. 

For questions 4, 5 and 7  

To locate this information, I would like to direct you to the London Datastore  website which publishes 
information the Brigade routinely makes available to the public.  
 
The Local Government Transparency Code 2015 requires the publication of the details of every 
contract, commissioned activity (including external consultants), purchase order, framework agreement 
and any other legally enforceable agreement with a value that exceeds £5,000. The London Fire 
Commissioner scheme of governance provides for tenders for purchases of £10,000 or more in value.  
 
The LFB current contracts list is updated quarterly and can be accessed via the following link: 
 
https://data.london.gov.uk/dataset/lfepa-procurement-information---current-contracts  
 

6. What is your proposed route to market? 

I. Open Tender - Please provide details of how to receive notification. 

II. Framework - Please provide details of the Host, Administrator, including a contact email 
address. 

III. Dynamic Purchasing System - Please provide details of the Host, Administrator, including a contact 
email address 
 
Our Procurement team have confirmed that at this time we have not established what the route to 
market will be. 
 
We have dealt with your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. For more information 
about this process please see the guidance we publish about making a request on our website: 
https://www.london-fire.gov.uk/about-us/transparency/request-information-from-us/ 
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